



MEETING NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

A meeting of the Council is to be held in the Parish Rooms, Burnside Grove, Tollerton on WEDNESDAY 05 April 2017, at 7.30pm and members of the public are invited to attend and listen to the proceeding.

The agenda for the meeting will be as follows:

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Chairman's announcements
4. Minutes of the Council meetings held on 01 March 2017 and 22 March 2017 for approval
5. Clerk's report on Matters and Actions arising from the Minutes
6. Open Session for Members of the Public to Raise Matters of Council Business. Limited to 15 Minutes
7. Finance & Assets:
 - a) Village Fayre Charity Status – progress report
 - b) Grant Applications: None
 - c) Building matters - gutters – water ingress from walkway
 - d) Flat renovations – re-wiring quotes
 - e) Cenotaph cleaning – War Graves Funding Application – SLC bid success
8. Rural Characteristics:
 - a) Planning Applications:
 - 17/00277/FUL – Mr Richard Owen – 20 Sunnindale Drive – Single storey front extension
 - 17/00485/FUL – Mrs Joanna Jackson – 88 Cotgrave Lane - Front extension, pitched roof over existing porch
 - 17/00554/FUL – Mr Shaw – Homefield, Cotgrave Lane – Single storey extension to existing garage
 - 17/00565/FUL – Mr Joel Warburton – 5 Orchard Close - Single storey side extension, replace front lounge window, rooflights to front and rear
 - b) Recent Rushcliffe Borough Council Decisions:
 - 17/00019/FUL – Mr & Mrs Tongue – The Farmhouse Oak Tree Court – Grant Permission – PC decision: DNO
 - 17/00022/FUL – Mr Adam Coulton – 40 Bentinck Avenue – Grant Permission - PC decision: Object
 - 17/00118/FUL – Mr Joel Warburton – 5 Orchard Close – Refuse Permission – PC decision: Object
 - c) Late submitted Planning Applications:
 - d) Rushcliffe Local Plan Consultation and Green Belt Review Consultation - update
 - e) Neighbourhood Development Plan – update
9. Community Facilities
 - a) Open space – update
 - b) Huntsman Green – grass parking update
 - c) Defibrillator training – recruitment of parishioners needed
10. Village Life
 - a) Village identity policy – gateway entrances – progress report
 - b) Website – progress report – outstanding councillor profiles
 - c) Replacement of bench near to school
11. Councillors' Reports
12. Reports from Outside Organisations
13. Date of Next Meeting: **WEDNESDAY 03 May 2017- Annual Council Meeting followed by monthly Council Meeting**
(NB: Weds 10 May 2017 - Annual Parish Meeting)

Bill Banner

Clerk to the Council

27 March 2017